
MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

 
 

Heritage Park Senior Services Center 
 

 

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
July 22, 2020 

 
 

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE HERITAGE PARK SENIOR SERVICES CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
WILL BE HELD IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ADJOURNMENT OF THE COMMUNITY HOUSING 

RESOURCES ANNUAL/SPECIAL MEETING VIA CONFERENCE CALL.  PLEASE DIAL-IN: 
 

Toll: 1 (435) 777-2200 
Conference ID:  496-8315 

 
 
Directors:  Sharmarke Issa  Chair 
   Abdi Warsame   Director and President 
   Mikkel Beckmen  Director 
   Andrea Brennan  Director 
   Abdullahi Isse   Director 
   Cara Letosfsky   Director 
   Tamir Mohamud  Director 
   Hon. James Rosenbaum Director 
   Tessa Wetjen   Director 
   Faith Xiong   Director 
 
GENERAL: 
 
 Roll Call 
 Approval of Agenda 
 Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 22, 2019 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

1. Charitable Organization Annual Report and Resolution (Tim Durose, Chief Financial 
Officer) 

 



MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

 

Heritage Park Senior Services Center 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
Heritage Park Senior Services Center 

 
May 22, 2019 

 
The Board of the Heritage Park Senior Services Center met in its Regular meeting at 2:10 pm. on 
May 22, 2019 at 1001 Washington Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota, the time, date, and 
place duly noticed for the holding of such meeting. 
 
The Chair called the meeting to order, the following being present: 
 

Charles T. Lutz,  Acting Chair 
Gregory P. Russ  Director and President 
Mikkel Beckmen  Director 
Abdullahi Isse   Director 
Cara Letofsky   Director 
Tamir Mohamud  Director 
Hon. James Rosenbaum Director 

 
The following members were absent: 
 

F. Clayton Tyler  Chair 
Tom DeAngelo   Director 
Faith Xiong   Director 

 
Others present: 
 
The Chair declared the presence of a quorum. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
 
 Director Isse moved approval of the proposed agenda.  The motion was seconded by 
Director Russ.  Upon a voice vote the Chair declared the motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 The minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 25, 2019 were presented for approval.  
Director Mohamud moved the minutes be accepted at presented.  The motion was seconded 
by Director Russ.  Upon a Voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried. 
 



MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

 

Item one:  The Charitable Organization Annual Report and Resolution, was presented to the 
Board of Directors.  After a brief discussion, Director Beckmen moved approval of the 
recommendation set forth in the Report along with the corresponding Resolution which was 
attached thereto:  Director Isse seconded the motion.  Upon a roll call vote, eight Directors 
voted “aye” (Directors, Beckmen, DeAngelo, Letofsky, Lutz, Isse, Mohamud, Rosenbaum and 
Russ).  No Director voted “nay”.  The Chair declared the motion carried.  The Report and 
resolution are attached to these minutes.  Document No. 19-01 
 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Director Rosenbaum moved to 
adjourn the meeting.  The motion was seconded by Director Mohamud.  Upon a voice vote, the 
Chair declared the motion carried and adjourned the meeting at 2:15 p.m. 
 
 
 

__________________________  
Secretary of the Board of Directors  

 
 
 

__________________________  
Date These Minutes Approved 



                                                                                                                                                                               Item 1 

   
HERITAGE PARK SENIOR SERVICES CENTER 

 
 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

 

 
 

July 22, 2020  

 

REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS 

 

FROM: Abdi Warsame, President 

 

SUBJECT: Charitable Organization Annual Report  

 

Previous Directives:  The Board approved the Charitable Organization Annual Report on May 

22, 2019.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board of Directors: 

 

1. Adopt the attached resolution approving the Charitable Organization Annual Report 

 

2. Authorize the President to file the Annual Report with the Office of the Attorney   

      General                  

 

 

Heritage Park Senior Services Center (HPSSC) began operations in May 2010, as a non-profit 

affiliate organization of the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority.  In November 2010, the 

Internal Revenue Service officially determined that HPSSC would be described as a 501(c)(3) 

organization under the Internal Revenue Code.  Section 501(c)(3) is the portion of the US 

Internal Revenue Code that allows for federal tax exemption of nonprofit organizations, 

specifically those that are considered public charities, private foundations or private operating 

foundations.  The HPSSC’s purpose is to provide a fully accessible multi-purpose senior 

community center.  

 

Minnesota law requires a charitable organization file an Annual Report with the Office of the 

Attorney General if it meets any of the following criteria: 

 

1. An organization soliciting or intending to solicit contributions in excess of $25,000 a 

year; 

2. An organization having paid officers or staff; 

3. A private foundation that did not solicit contributions from more than 100 persons during 

an accounting year; or  



                                                                                                                                                                               Item 1 

   
HERITAGE PARK SENIOR SERVICES CENTER 

 
 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

 

4. An organization having more than $25,000 in total assets. 

 

Since Heritage Park Senior Services Center is an organization with paid officers from a related 

organization (Minneapolis Public Housing Authority) and has more than $25,000 in total assets, 

the attached Charitable Organization Annual Report must be approved by board resolution and 

filed with the Attorney General’s Office. 

 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Abdi Warsame, President at 342-1495 or 

Tim Durose, Chief Financial Officer at 342-1410. 

 



                                                                                                                                                                               Item 1 

   
HERITAGE PARK SENIOR SERVICES CENTER 

 
 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

 

RESOLUTION  20-01   

 

 

Whereas, Minnesota law requires a charitable organization soliciting or intending to solicit 

contributions in excess of $25,000 a year or having paid officers or staff, or using a professional 

fund raiser, or an organization having more than $25,000 in total assets file a Charitable 

Organization Annual Report with the Office of the Attorney General; 

 

Whereas, the Board of Directors of Heritage Park Senior Services Center is required to approve 

of the contents of the Statement and file a resolution indicating such approval; 

 

Therefore, be it resolved that the attached Registration Statement is true, accurate, and complete 

to the best of our knowledge. 

 



���

��

�����	
��������������������������������������������� ����!!"����������#�����$�#%����&''�#�(�)�%�$��*�""�'�+&�,'�-./0�1.�2334.00��55567869:7:;6<=6>9?@A7BC:D� E	2	F�GH��IJJFEG	2��K2LI	2MNF�GLO2JIP2	IGJ�2JJQ2N�LFRGL	�HGL��IJE	LQ�	IGJE�S)%��%����������(�#���(���(�,'TU�-KG�EKGQNV�HINF�W ��������X�����Y��Z�������Y�����[���������������X%����������������\%�������������%�����]����̂������������������������������(W ��������X�����Y��Z���������]������̂�����Y�Y��������]%�]����������Y�Y��������������������������X��]%�]���(��_;;����(�#���(�,'T("'$��%X[(�"(��̀#����a���[�̀���������a��� ������\����Y�����������������(#���(�b�,'T("'$��%X[(��'���[����%[����������̂��������c%����(W )�������������������[�����������������������(�#���(�b�,'T("'�̂������\]����Y���Y����������[���]������\�( -KFJ�	G�HINF�W �����Y��Z����������%�����]����\%���X��]���\��d�[�X�������"���[������������ �����\�����������������������+��[(��e������[%��[���������������#��%�[��$�#%�[��$������[��������[��$�������]����\%���X��]���\��d�[�X�������f��X%������[��(W �����Y��Z�����\�����c%��������%�+\������f������(�gf���������c%�����\%���X���%X\���[�������X���������[%��[���(��Ih��i�
4j�i�k�1�
i�h���0�1
�h��.��10��iil���4.m
41�
4�4.nl.01��i�.o1.i0�
i�/p�1q.�3l.�3�1.r��stu���1.�h..��0��00.00.3v�w���55567869:7:;6<=6>9?xA7BC:D?yz:;=9C{=|;}>;9:679~z������c%��������f������(H�0�����.�4�Fi3 Vl.�V�1. Fo1.i3.3�Vl.�V�1.���%����,� �%Y%����" ����\X����"��X�%����&� #�]��\X����" ���%�����"������,� ����X����" ��X�%�����"�]���,' *� �\X����" �������"����,� ����\X����" �]����"�%���,'� ���%�����" �����"�%���,� ��X�%�����" �%����"��%Y%���,� �������" �%����"#�]��\X���,' �]����" �%Y%����"����X���,� �����" #�]��\X����"*� �\X���,' �%����"� ����X����"����\X���,�� �%����"� *� �\X����"



���

��

������	�
���������������������������������������������� �����������������!�"#$%&'$()*�+%,$-&.$'&/-�0--1$)�2*3/%'�4/%56�728�4/%5�99:;�99:<=>;�99:<?4;�/%�99:<@�3)1A�$))�AB#*C1)*A�$-C�$''$B#5*-'A6�728�4/%5�99:<D�E&F�'#*�/%,$-&.$'&/-�F&)*A�/-*G6�0�F1))�)&A'�/F�'#*�/%,$-&.$'&/-HA�(/$%C�/F�C&%*B'/%A;�&-B)1C&-,�-$5*A;�$CC%*AA*A;�$-C�'/'$)�B/53*-A$'&/-�3$&C�'/�*$B#6�0-�$1C&'�3%*3$%*C�&-�$BB/%C$-B*�I&'#�,*-*%$))J�$BB*3'*C�$BB/1-'&-,�3%&-B&3)*A�(J�$-�&-C*3*-C*-'�"?0�/%�K?0�&F�'#*�/%,$-&.$'&/-�#$A�'/'$)�%*L*-1*�/F�5/%*�'#$-�MNO:;:::6��D#*�L$)1*�/F�C/-$'*C�F//C�'/�$�-/-3%/F&'�F//C�A#*)F�5$J�(*�*PB)1C*C�F%/5�'#*�'/'$)�%*L*-1*�&F�'#*�F//C�&A�C/-$'*C�F/%�A1(A*Q1*-'�C&A'%&(1'&/-�$'�-/�B#$%,*�$-C�&A�-/'�%*A/)C6�M�O�%*,&A'%$'&/-�F**6�MO:�)$'*�F**;�&F�'#*�/%,$-&.$'&/-�F$&)*C�'/�%*Q1*A'�$-�*P'*-A&/-�/%�A1(5&'�&'A�B/53)*'*�%*3/%'�(J�'#*�C1*�C$'*6��	���	�
���������������R������������ ������������� �����������R������� ����S�����S���R!�T D#*�F/%5�$-C�$))�$''$B#5*-'A�A#/1)C�(*�*5$&)*C�'/�UVWXYZ[\X]̂Y_ZXWZỲabŴ\_ZWZ]\ca\d_6�D#*�*5$&)�$-C�$''$B#5*-'A�B$-�(*�����������������e�fg6�D#*�A1(h*B'�)&-*�/F�'#*�*5$&)�51A'�B/-'$&-�'#*�/%,$-&.$'&/-HA�-$5*6�7F�'#*�5$'*%&$)A�J/1�$%*�A1(5&''&-,�$%*�5/%*�'#$-��O�ij;�A1(5&'�'#*�$''$B#5*-'A�&-�A*3$%$'*�*5$&)A�3%/3*%)J�)$(*)*C�&-�'#*�A1(h*B'�)&-*�E*6,6;�*5$&)�k�/F�lG6T m/B15*-'A�51A'�(*�&-�?m4�F/%5$'�$-C�-$5*C�&-�$-�&C*-'&FJ&-,�5$--*%�E*6,6;�"#$%&'J�0--1$)�2*3/%'G6T n/1�I&))�%*B*&L*�$-�$1'/5$'&B$))J�,*-*%$'*C�B/-F&%5$'&/-�*5$&)6��2*B*&3'�/F�'#*�*5$&)�B/-F&%5A�/-)J�'#$'�'#&A�+FF&B*�%*B*&L*C�J/1%�A1(5&AA&/-�$-C�&A�-/'�$-�$''*A'$'&/-�%*,$%C&-,�'#*�L$)&C&'J�/%�B/53)*'*-*AA�/F�'#*�A1(5&''*C�5$'*%&$)A6T n/1�5$J�3$J�'#*�M�O�%*,&A'%$'&/-�F**�$-Co/%�MO:�)$'*�F**�L&$�B%*C&'�B$%C�$'�pppqrsqturuvqwxqytz{|r}~u�z{|r}�vvtqrt��;�/%�J/1�5$J�A1(5&'�$�B#*B��L&$��686�5$&)6���������������������������������������������������������������������

�������g��	���������	����� ����¡	���
	�f���¢�� ���	�¢�£�������� ¤�



���

��

����	��
���� ���������������������������������������������������������������� ������!��� ����� �"��#$ %&%��������������������  '��������������������(������)��*�������+���������������������,��(������(����-�����-���)��!���������(��-�����  .�/-(����--���0(���������/)����� ��+������������������������������������)������-������/-(����--���0(��������/)������1�--����/��������������/���������1�--������������/��2��(���-��--���0(������������-��������/��2������)��!���������'��������3�����-4��5���/� ��6�(�1�--������������������(�������������������(�����-�����������)��!���������'��������3�����-4��5���/�  7��-(����������������������������1)�-����-�/�������������(-������)����������������/�2�-�����-�����(�����89%,###������/)�2��-���������!��� ����� �/) ��#$  
��:��;��<<�=>?@ABCD=@>�C>E�E@FGBH>DCD=@>�IA@J=EHE�CK�ICAD�@?�AHL=KDACD=@>�C>E�AHI@AD=>L�KMC<<�NHIGN<=F�AHF@AEKO
�P�Q:��R����QS�
:T��:�
��

U���Q���Q��V�QW�:
	�QU��:�
	�X�@>D=>GHEY�



����

� ��

�����	
��������������������������������������������� ������!����������"�����#�"$���%&''�"�(�)�$�#��*�!!%'%+&%,'��-./0�1.�2334.00��55567869:7:;6<=6>9?@A7BC:D� � E	2	F�GH��IJJFEG	2���K2LI	2MNF�GLO2JIP2	IGJ�2JJQ2N�LFRGL	�HGL���S)$��$����������(�"���(���(�,'TU� ���� ��EF�	IGJ�2��G4V�W�X�1�
W�IWY
4Z�1�
W��N.V���J�Z.�
Y�G4V�W�X�1�
W�[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[��H.3.4���FIJ�[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[���H�0\���].�4̂FW3��[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�� __̀aà������ � �a�������b��c�����������������+��a�����b�d��� �e����� �*��������WV�2334.00���[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[���������)�������[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�"�������aa������[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[����#�"����#���a�fg���a���[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�)�����*$_h����[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�i_����aa�����
Rjk0�\���2334.00���[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[���������)�������[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�"�������aa������[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[����#�"����#���a�fg���a���[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�)�����*$_h����[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�i_����aa������%(���b��c�������l�h���m[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[��&(�n����������������b��c�������������������a����_�����_���S�������������_�����g���������a�aU(�� [[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�� ������������� �o��_���� [[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�� ������������� �o��_����,(�n���������_���$�a���l����������b��c�����������������h$�����S�������������_�����g���������a�aU(�� [[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�� [[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[���(�p��������b��c���������g�����a�g$��$����������(�"���(���(�,%q�d�� �e����� �*���!(�r������_�$�����������h$�����������b��c��������� �a����_����������a�����m�s[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[��t(�u���������b��c���������v+�v�_g������$��l�������pw"�����b�ad�� �e����� �*����p�����#���������vg�������(��q(�u���������b��c������b�������������b�a����g$�g���S�U����g��b��_S�Ud�� �e����� �*����p�����#���������vg�������(�

xyz{|}~y��}z���y�{�z��yz�{�y���y�|yz����������� ���������{����z��y������}��{�~|�����y���{��y}���{��������������� ���������|¡�z��y¢������}£�z~ �{����z��y������}��{�~|�����y���{��y}���{��������������� ���������|¡�z��y¢������}£�z~���y���y ¤ ��¥¦

dadams
Typewritten Text
None

dadams
Typewritten Text

dadams
Typewritten Text



����

� ��

������	�
����������
���������������
�������
�
�	����
���
����
��	�����������
�����������
���������� ���	��� ����������	 ��

�����!"����
�����#��$�	�
����������
����	��
���	������	�����"���		������������	���%�
	����	����
������	��
��
&�
�	����
���
����
��	����'����	
����� ���	��� ��������	 �"������
������(����������
�����������%�

������	
��������	"�����	�������&)�************************************************************************************��������+���		�����,������	��� � � � � -�"��	�
����************************************************************************************�.
���
�/����		� � � � � � � -�
� �.
�
� �����0�"�-����12���	�
����������
��������	�������� ���	��� ��������	 ��	�
����������
�����3������
�������������
���� ���	 �����
��

�������� ���45678�/���������
���
��
���	�

�����������������
����9:�2 222��	���3������
�������������
�"��"������������������(�
����������������"
��������
����"�����"��	�����������"�����
�-+/���;+/���<��������������
������
�����"���
����	�������������!�����������
���

��������������
�������	����
������	��	�3���
���	
����
����
���������������	��
���	�����11��$����������
�	 �������	 �����"����	���
����������
������
	�����
����������
��%	&���������

�����"��	�
��=�������
����9122 222���� ���	��� ���� �����	 �"������
������(����������
������
�������������	
�"��������������	)�� 4>?7�>@A�6B6C7� �5?D7@E>6B5@F� G6H7I�J5?D7@E>6B5@�� � �� � �� � �� � �� � �� =-�"��	�
����	����������	�
���

�������
���"�
�����,���KLM�%N!��&���,���12##L'�.-�%N!�:&��		�������
����������
��������
	�����
����������
��	�
�
����������������OPP�'�����.
�
��Q�R2#��R �	�����R%�&�����'�����.
�
��Q�R1:/�211����������
��	����������

� ���STUVWTXYZ�GU[T4V\TWVG4�T44]TY�UẐ GUW�_GÙ �a�5@6B@b7Ac��

defgh�ijfklkmn�ikokjhm�pqrogkm stuvutuwjhxky�zxq{{n�|k}r{y�~�kxr{f�k�|fj stu���vwf�q{�y�|rjqgkn�p�� stv�utv�hjy��qmkjn��hoh�fo��|fjkx{qj���e���

� ��
st����uehrjh�|y�k�hn�|fjkx{qj�������| st�����



����

� ��

�������	
������������������������������������ �!"���#����!$%���&�#'��()* �+*��� ����*��,�%��* �-./�0�(!�1123456�1123706��(�112389��:()* �+*��� ����*��,�%��* �-./�0�(!�112�!*'��;�$�/����� �<�* &�)��&�(���%'����/����� �=9���
�	>��?9�=� �(�#"��� ��.����@�&�� � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB?�C9�D�@�( !� ��D(* ��� � � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBC�E9�7(�)(*!�/�(@����.�@� "�� � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBE�F9�:���(�.�@� "���������� � � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBF�GH��	�IJ��
�	>�� � � � KLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLG���MN�
�����9�7(�)(*!�4O$� ���� � � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��P9�Q* *)�!� ��R�D� �(*%�4O$� ���� � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBP�S9�0" &3(*��� )�4O$� ����� � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBS�TH��	�IJ��MN�
����� � � KLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLT�UVH��M��������W������ � � KLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLUV�XY� ��Z�!� "��Y� ��1[��I������??9�=*��� � � � � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB??�?C9�Y* &6�<"�%&� )��R�4\"�$!� ��� � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB?C�?E9�:���(�]������� � � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB?E�ÛH��	�IJ�I������ � � � KLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLÛ�� �J�I��J������?Z9�]���" ���7*'*#%�� � � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB?Z�?�9�D(* ���7*'*#%��� � � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB?��?P9�:���(�Y�*#�%������ � � � ABBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB?P�U_H��	�IJ�J�I��J������ � � KLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLU_��̀ 
W��IJI
��a
���b	c�d�� � KLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL�XY� ��?F�!� "��Y� ��?S[��������

� ���dIc��I�J��	ceI
�fI��	
�I

̀ IJ�c�N	c��	c>�g������hijk��
lmnopmnqprpplmnopmnqprppsptmnusrppqmpvwrppsslmvqprpplmqsumwpprppprppprppprppprppprppprppprppprppprpp



����

� ��

�����	
�����
��	�����������������
�������	
������������������� !�"����#$#�%�"#�%&�#�'��!(�!$(�)��"�$**+()$"*��,�#��-�"�($../�$**�!#�)�$**+&"#�"-�!(�"*�!.��0��1$*��*+.&%"�%&�#�'��*+%!.�#�)2�$")�3+.&%"��42�32�$")�5�%&�#��6&$.�3+.&%"�70������$%+&"#�+"�8�"��9:2�3+.&%"�7�%&�#�%$#*��8�"��;��+<�=>?�@+(%�AABC1D�+(�8�"��9E�+<�=>?�@+(%�AABCF@0��� G���+#$.�� !�"���� ���F(+-($%���(H�*��� !�"���� ���I$"$-�%�"#�$")�-�"�($.�� !�"���� J��@&")($���"-�� !�"����KL�M($"#��$")�+#��(�$����#$"*��#+�-+H�("%�"#��$")�+(-$"�N$#�+"���"�#���O0?0� � � � ��L�M($"#��$")�+#��(�$����#$"*��#+��")�H�)&$.���"�#���O0?0�� � � � �PL�M($"#��$")�+#��(�$����#$"*��#+�-+H�("%�"#�2�+(-$"�N$#�+"�2�$")��")�H�)&$.��+&#��)��#���O0?0�� � � � �Q0�4�"�<�#��!$�)�#+�+(�<+(�%�%'�(��� � � � �RL�3+%!�"�$#�+"�+<�*&((�"#�+<<�*�(�2�)�(�*#+(�2�#(&�#���2�$")�S�/��%!.+/���� � � � �T0�3+%!�"�$#�+"�"+#��"*.&)�)�$'+H�2�#+�)��6&$.�<��)�!�(�+"��U$��)�<�"�)�&")�(���*#�+"�VA:WU<XU;X�$")�!�(�+"��)��*(�'�)��"���*#�+"�VA:WU*XUYXU4X�� � � � �ZL�[#��(��$.$(����$")�,$-��� � � � �\L�F�"��+"�!.$"�*+"#(�'&#�+"��U�"*.&)����*#�+"�VB;USX�$")���*#�+"�VBYU'X��%!.+/�(�*+"#(�'&#�+"�X� � � � �]L�[#��(��%!.+/���'�"�<�#�� � � � �K̂L�F$/(+..�#$ ��� � � � �KKL�@����<+(���(H�*���U"+"C�%!.+/���X_� � � � ��L�I$"$-�%�"#� � � � �L̀�8�-$.� � � � ��L�7**+&"#�"-� � � � ��L�8+''/�"-� � � � ��L�F(+<����+"$.�<&")($���"-���(H�*��� � � � ��L�="H��#%�"#�%$"$-�%�"#�<���� � � � �aL�[#��(� � � � �K�L�7)H�(#���"-�$")�!(+%+#�+"� � � � �KP0�[<<�*��� !�"����� � � � �KQ0�="<+(%$#�+"�#�*�"+.+-/� � � � �KR0�>+/$.#����� � � � �KT0�[**&!$"*/�� � � � �KZ0��($H�.� � � � �K\0�F$/%�"#��+<�#($H�.�+(��"#�(#$�"%�"#�� !�"����<+(�$"/�<�)�($.2��#$#�2�+(�.+*$.�!&'.�*�+<<�*�$.�� � � � �K]0�3+"<�(�"*��2�*+"H�"#�+"�2�$")�%��#�"-�� � � � ��̂0�="#�(��#� � � � ��K0�F$/%�"#��#+�$<<�.�$#��� � � � ���0�5�!(�*�$#�+"2�)�!.�#�+"2�$")�$%+(#�N$#�+"� � � � ��P0�="�&($"*�� � � � ��QL�[#��(�� !�"���0��=#�%�N��� !�"����"+#�*+H�(�)�$'+H�0��1 !�"����.$'�.�)�%��*�..$"�+&��%$/�"+#�� *��)�:b�+<�#+#$.�� !�"����U8�"��9:X0� � � � ��Lccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc� � � � �L̀ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc� � � � ��Lccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc� � � � ��Lccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc� � � � ��RL�d
���������	
������������L��7))�.�"���;�#�(+&-��9V)0� � � � ��T0�e
	����
���L��fghij�ghkh�l� ��<�<+..+,�"-�?[F�AWC90��3+%!.�#��#����.�"��+"./��<�#���+(-$"�N$#�+"�(�!+(#�)��"�3+.&%"�4�m+�"#�*+�#��<(+%�$�*+%'�"�)��)&*$#�+"$.�*$%!$�-"�$")�<&")($���"-��+.�*�#$#�+"� � � � �

� ���nGopdG�q��rosGtpuGdprt�GttvGq�o�wrod��rox��
��	�������

yz{|}�~�|��{�|

������������������
������������������������������������������

��������
������������������������������������������

����������

����������



����

� ��

�����	
�����
����
���	����
����	�����������������
���������������� !�!"#$�%���&�'"$�(�)" #"*+$�$��*� �#�,"$-�+����$���%�* (����(- �'$� #.�$ "#$��#.�� �!*+*/-+/�/ �")�*+(�!"#$�%��#-/+�(�%0�$1�����-'� #����$���� /*+-2*$-�+3��455�6-++3�7$*$3�8�9:;3<=.�#"%(3�93��� >�.�$���"+(� #-/+�(.�#$*$��*+(�*'?+�1,�(/��$�*$�1��* ��(",0�'�+#$-$"$�(����-'� #����$�-#�� /*+-2*$-�+.�%�-+/�$���@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@A�-$,�B�*+(�@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@A�-$,�B� �#)�'$-C�,0.�*+(�$�*$�1���&�'"$��$�-#�(�'"!�+$��+�%��*,�����$���� /*+-2*$-�+�)" #"*+$�$��$��� �#�,"$-�+����$���@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@AD�* (����E- �'$� #.�� "#$��#.�� �6*+*/-+/�F �")B�*(�)$�(��+�$���@@@@@�(*0����@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@.�=:@@@@.�*)) �C-+/�$���'�+$�+$#����$���(�'"!�+$.�*+(�(���� �%0�'� $-�0�$�*$�$���@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@AD�* (����E- �'$� #.�� "#$��#�� �6*+*/-+/�F �")B��*#�*##"!�(.�*+(�1-,,�'�+$-+"��$��*##"!�.� �#)�+#-%-,-$0��� �(�$� !-+-+/�!*$$� #����)�,-'0.�*+(��*C��#")� C-#�(.�*+(�1-,,�'�+$-+"��$��#")� C-#�.�$����)� *$-�+#�*+(��-+*+'�#����$���� /*+-2*$-�+3��>���" $�� �#$*$��$�*$�$���-+�� !*$-�+�#")),-�(�-#�$ "�.�'�  �'$�*+(�'�!),�$��$��$���%�#$�����" �?+�1,�(/�3��@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@�� @@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@�G*!���AH -+$B�� � G*!���AH -+$B��@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@�� @@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@�7-/+*$" �� � � 7-/+*$" ���@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@�� @@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@��-$,�� � � �-$,���@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@�� @@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@�E*$�� E*$��������������� �

� ���I�JKL�MN�OJP�QKR�LKOQ��QQS�M�JNTOJL�UOJV�W�
��	����X��YZ[\]̂[_̀ ab][c�d]_e_f]eg�hcc]f[ZijeẐ�jc�k]Z[f̀jZ\lmgn op ooijeẐ�jc�k]Z[f̀jZ\qr̂]�seZ\et[YZ[\]̂[_̀ u]t�kmZj\[ab][c�d]_e_f]eg�hcc]f[Z


	(3)HPSSC-Annual Report 2020.pdf
	REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS
	FROM: Abdi Warsame, President
	SUBJECT: Charitable Organization Annual Report
	Previous Directives:  The Board approved the Charitable Organization Annual Report on May 22, 2019.
	RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board of Directors:




